From: Capshaw, Daniel

Sent: 4/26/2013 1:04:08 PM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 85570124 - WEBSTER BANK LOUNGE - 11394-0002 -
Request for Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 2 of 8
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The Player's Club

Located on the Lexus Suite Level, The Player's Club is a members-only club offering a unique
blend of seating. fine dining, enfertainment and separate meeting spaces. The 5,000 square-
foot space features a plush décor with lavish wood finishes inclusive of a full-bar with top-shelf
selections, a pool table, private chilled wine coolers, a fireplace, wireless Internet access,
private restrooms. premium catering services and leather stadium seating. Membership to the
club includes year-round access fo Washington Wizards, Washington Capitals, Washington
Mystics and Georgetown Hoyas games with views overlooking the arena bowl and the National
Portrait Gallery located next door to Verizon Center.

For more information on hospitality options please call 202.661.5080 or click here.
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EXCLUSIVE DINING

If your appetite takes you beyond burgers and hot dogs, you will be pleased to find the exclusive culinary
offerings of STAPLES Center's premier clubs and restaurants.

San Manuel Club

San Manuel Club is located on Suite Level A and provides chic dining options in a comfortable setting
aoverlooking the arena. The San Manuel Club is accessible to all Private Suite Ticket Holders and Premier Seat
Ticket Holders. morex»

Lexus Club

Lexus Club is an intimate dining experience with a spectacular view of L A LIVE campus along with the
downtown Las Angeles cityscape. Located on Suite Level A, the Lexus Club is an exclusive private club and
restaurant accessible to members only. mores

Hyde Lounge at STAPLES Center

Hyde Lounge at STAPLES Center is located on Suite Level C and injects a new form of VIP experience inside
the world's most prestigious arena. mores
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EXCLUSIVE DINING
SAN MANUEL CLUB
LEXUS CLUB

HYDE LOUNGE AT STAPLES CENTER

PREMIUM SEATING

— STAPLES Center ——

PREMIER SEATS MORE »
VIP access and privileges to every game

PRIVATE SUITES MORE »

VIP access and privileges to every game and event

PREMIUM SEATING SERVICES MORL »

Premium clients, manage your accounts online

EVENT SUITES MORE »

Suites Tur individual events and vustomized pavheges

FOLLOW US
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LEXUS CLUB

Adjacent to the San Manuel Club on Suite Level A, the Lexus Club is an intimate private club and a retreat
from the busy arena. Providing seating for up to 130 people, the main dining room is appointed with rich wood
and earth tones. The terrace outdoor patio can provide dining for up to 65 people and an incredible view of L.A.
LIVE and downtown Los Angeles.

Elegant food dishes can be ordered from the Lexus Club Menu or selected fram the various cuisines served
fram the buffet station located throughout the restaurant. Along with the number of amenities of the members
only club, there are a number Panasonic flat screens located throughout the Lexus Club. The Lexus Club is
accessible to members only, for more information regarding membership please call (213) 742-7480. Major
credit cards accepted.
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Show Your Stub and Stay

Show Your Stub from a STAPLES Center event and save JY\" MA RRIOTT.
i : LOS ANGELES L.A. LIVE
on a room package that includes parking and breakfast.

a house experience
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The Official Realtor® of the Charlotte Bobeats

pl"OpE‘I"'[iGS 704552.0202

wrw hmproperties.com

ONLINE BON DFFIGE  powsrsd by ticketmaster

MIUSE TWC WiFi™

Now available in Charlotte

EVENTS & TICHETS GROUP SALES CALENDAR SEATING CHARTS BOBCATS.COM

» HOME » EVENTS & TICKETS » ARENA INFO » ARENA NEWS » GUEST SERVICES » SEARCH
» Suites Premium Restaurants
» Restaurants W
¥ Live-360
BackCourt
BackCourt is an exclusive Event Level club for Hardwood Club, Courtside

Club, Inner Circle Club, suite
tunnel.

on the northwest side of the Event Level near the Bobcats play
ith the enjor nt of a private restaurant and lounge experienc h General Information:
exclusiv access featuring up-clos of players and coaches. Guests of 704-688-9000
BackCourt dine on favorites such as steamed shrimp, prime rib sandwiches and chicken Caesar salad.
Afull-service bar is also available

and Royal Box holders, locaf

Tickets by Phone:
1-800-745-3000
BackCourt is open and available for Bobcats basketball games. Availability for other events is =
determined on an event-by-event basis. Address:
333 East Trade Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

FrontCourt
FrontCourt is the arena's fine-dining restaurant L &’III%&“!
[

available to Premium seat holders during Bobcats Hm ??a,_l..%., =y l'.?
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basketball games. With seating for 300 guests,
FrontCourt features a Chefs Table™-style menu
offering various types of cuisine from around the
world. The FrantCourt menu changes for each event
and features contemporary American fare, Spanish,
Italian, French Bistro, or seasonal and regional
tastes such as our signature "Farm to Fork™ table or
“Southern Barbecue.” Akid's menu and Lewy's
signature desserts round out the offerings

i

* SEATING CHARTS

Reservations can be placed by calling (704) 688-
8250, though there is some availability for walk-up
guests. FrontCourt is also available for special
events on non-event days. Availability for other
events will be determined on an event-by-event
basis

» bobeats.com

sign Up Today!
For exclusive news and pre-
sale offers join our newsletter
now!

Sales Manager

o o551
revman@levyrestaurants.com
Click Here for information on catering

For more information on hosting special events in FrontCourt, please contact

» Submit
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